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Service Appeal No. 1374/2019

... 18.10.2019Date of Institution

... 02.09.2021Date of Decision

Zahoor Khan, Ex-Naib Qasid, Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Public Service 
Commission, Peshawar.

... (Appellant)

VERSUS

Chairman, Public Service Commission, Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, 
Peshawar and two others.

(Respondents)

Mr. NOOR MUHAMMAD KHATTAK, 
Advocate For appellant.

MR. RIAZ AHMED PAINDAKHEIL, 
Assistant Advocate General For respondents.

MEMBER (JUDICIAL) 
MEMBER (EXECUTIVE)

MR. SALAH-UD-DIN
MR. ATIQ-UR-REHMAN WAZIR

JUDGMENT:

Through

judgment, we intends to dispose of the instant Service Appeal 
as well as Connected Service Appeal bearing No. 1375/2019 

titled " Muslim Khan Versus Chairman Public Service 

Commission, Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, Peshawar and two others" 

as well as Service Appeal bearing No.-1376/2019 titled "Taj Wali 
Versus Chairman Public Service Commission, Khyber 

Pakhtunkhwa, Peshawar and two others", as common questions 

of law and facts are involved in all these appeals.

SALAH-UD-DIN. MEMBER:- this single

Precise facts giving rise to filing of the instant service 

appeal as well as connected service appeals mentioned above
2.
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^ are that the appellants namely Zahoor^.Khan, Taj Wall and 

.Muslim Khan were serving in the Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Public 

Service Commission Peshawar as Naib Qasid, Residence Orderly 

and Driver respectively. Certain tempering was found in the 

result, attendance sheets and descriptive sheets as well as 

attendance sheets of interviews held w.e.f 06-07-2011 to 12- 

08-2011 for the posts of male Lecturer Botany (BPS-17) in 

Higher Education Department, which resulted in initiation of 
disciplinary action against the appellants as well as certain other 

officials. On conclusion of the inquiry, major penalty of dismissal 
from service was imposed upon the appellants, therefore, they 

filed separate departmental appeals, which were also rejected. 
The appellants have now approached this Tribunal through filing 

of service appeals for redressal of their grievance.

Notice was issued to the respondents, which submitted 

their comments, wherein they refuted the contention of the 

appellants.

3.

Learned counsel for the appellants has contended that 

inquiry proceedings were conducted in a slipshod manner and 

neither the concerned candidates nor the complainant namely 

Mr. Zubair Shah, the then Member Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Public 

Service Commission were examined during the inquiry 

proceedings; that the inquiry proceedings were conducted in 

utter disregard of the relevant provisions of Khyber 

Pakhtunkhwa Efficiency & Disciplinary Rules, 2011 and the 

appellants were not even provided an opportunity of cross- 

examination of the witnesses; that neither any final show-cause 

notices were issued to the appellants nor an opportunity of 
personal hearing was afforded to them; that the inquiry 

proceedings are tainted with legal lacunas and the penalty 

imposed upon the appellants cannot be legally based on such 

inquiry; that a criminal case regarding the alleged incident was 

also registered vide case FIR No. 18/2011 U/Ss 

419/420/486/471 PPC read with section 5(2) of prevention of 

corruption Act, registered in PS ACE Peshawar, however the

appellants have already been acquitted in the sdid case.\
Reliance was placed on 2008 SCMR 1369, PU 2012 Tr.C.

4.
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.5 (Services) 6, 2008 SCMR .609, 2000 SCMR 1347, 2003 PLC 

(C.S) 365, PU 2017 Tr.C. (Services) 198 and 2007 SCMR 192.

On the other hand, learned Assistant Advocate General 
for the respondents has argued that proper inquiry was 

conducted against the appellants by complying all legal and 

codal formalities and the appellants were found involved in the 

ugly incident of manoeuvering in the record for the purpose of 
passing failed candidates, who had paid bribe to the appellants 

for achieving their illegal goal; that the appellants were issued 

final show-cause notices and opportunity of personal hearing 

was also afforded to them, however they failed to produce any 

evidence regarding their innocence; that sufficient material 
connecting the appellants with the unfortunate incident has 

been brought on record during the inquiry, therefore, the 

appellants were rightly dismissed from service; that 
departmental proceedings are quite distinguished from the 

criminal proceedings, therefore, mere acquittal of the appellants 

in the criminal case cannot make them entitled for 

reinstatement in service. Reliance was placed on 2021 PLC 

(C.S) 587, 2000 PLC (C.S) 484 and 2005 SCMR 1802.

5.

J7^-
6. Arguments heard and record perused.

The allegations against the appellants are that they 

while serving in Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Public Service Commission 

had in connivance with other co-accused had committed the 

crime of tempering the results, descriptive sheets as welt as 

attendance sheets of interviews held with effect from 

06.07.2011 to 12.08.2011 for the post of male Lecturer Botany 

(BPS-17) in Higher Education Department and hoodwinked 

candidates for bribe in return of illegal selection/appointment 
against the posts of male Lecturer Botany. In order to prove the 

allegations against the appellants, statements of certain 

employees, of Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Public Service Commission 

as well as statement of one of the candidate, namely Asma
ĵ

Ullah S/o Raqim Khan were recorded through questionnaires, 

without providing any opportunity of cross-examination to the 

appellants. Similarly, the statement of complainant Mr. Zubair 

Shah former Member-V Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Public Service

7.
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Commission was recorded on 22.07.2019, without providing any 

opportunity of cross-examination to the appellants. The inquiry 

committee has thus blatantly violated rule-6 sub-rule (2) of 
Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Efficiency &. Disciplinary Rules, 2011 by 

not affording any opportunity of cross-examination to the 

appellants. Even otherwise too, the witnesses so examined by 

the inquiry committee have not named the appellants as culprits 

in the alleged incident. Similarly, the statement of co-accused 

namely Fazal Rehman can also be taken not into consideration 

against the appellants for the reasons that his statement was 

also recorded without any opportunity of cross-examination 

being provided to the appellants.

The appellants have specifically alleged in para-F of 
their respective service appeals that no charge sheet and 

statements of allegations were issued to them. In response, the 

respondents have given joint reply of paras (F) & (G) of the 

appeals in a vague manner for covering the lacuna of non­
issuing of statement of allegations and charge sheet. Neither 

charge sheet and statement of allegations were annexed with 

the comments nor the same were provided during the course of 
arguments, therefore, the assertion of the appellants regarding 

non-provision of the same shall be admitted as correct. The 

aforementioned fact has created material dent in the inquiry 

proceedings, rendering it a nullity in the eye of law. According 

to the available record no cogent oral or documentary evidence 

was produced during the inquiry proceedings, which could in 

any way link the appellants with the alleged tempering in the 

official record. Moreover, the appellants have already been 

acquitted in the criminal case registered regarding the incident. 
The criminal case was registered against the appellants as well 
as others on the same charges, which led to the disciplinary 

action against the appellants, therefore, in view of the acquittal 
of the appellants, the charges leading to departmental action 

against the appellants are no more in field.

8.TV-

9. Consequent upon the above discussion, the appeal in 

hand as well as connected Appeal bearing No. 1375/2019 titled 

"Muslim Khan Versus Chairman Public Service Commission,
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\ Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, Peshawar and two others" as well as 

Service Appeal bearing No. 1376/2019 titled "Taj Wali Versus 

Chairman Public Service Commission, Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, 
Peshawar and two others", are allowed by setting aside the 

impugned orders of dismissal of appellants and they are re­
instated into service with all back benefits. Parties are left to 

bear their own costs. File be consigned to record room.

</

ANNOUNCED
02.09.2021

n
(SALAH^UD-DIN) 

MEMBER (JUDICIAL)

(ATIQ-UR-REHMAN WAZIR) 
MEMBER (EXECUTIVE)
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ORDER Mr. Noor Muhammad Khattak, Advocate, for the appellant 
present. Mr. Mehtab Gul, Law Officer alongwith Mr. Riaz Ahmed 

Paindakheil, Assistant Advocate General for the respondents 

present. Arguments heard and record perused.
Vide our detailed judgment of today, separately placed on 

file, the appeal in hand as well as connected Appeal bearing No. 

1375/2019 titled "Muslim Khan Versus Chairman Public Service 

Commission, Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, Peshawar and two others" as 

well as Service Appeal bearing No. 1376/2019 titled "Taj Wali 
Versus Chairman Public Service Commission, Khyber 

Pakhtunkhwa, Peshawar and two others", are allowed by setting 

aside the impugned orders of dismissal of appellants and they 

are re-instated into service with all back benefits. Parties are left 
to bear their own costs. File be consigned to record room.

02.09.2021

ANNOUNCED
02.09.2021

(SALAH-UD^IN) 
MEMBER (JUDICIAL)

(ATKJ-UR-REHMAN WAZIR) 
MEMBER (EXECUTIVE)



•.Service Appeal No. 1374/2019

25.05.2021 Appellant alongwith Mr. Afrasyab, junior counsel for the 

appellant present. Mr. Hamid Saleem, Law Officer alongwith Mr. 
Kabirullah Khattak, Additional Advocate General for respondents 

present.
Former request for adjournment on the ground that 

learned counsel for appellant is busy before the august 
Peshawar High Court. Adjourned. To come up for hearing 

before D.B, 14.09.2021.

7?

(MIAN MUHAMMAD) 
MEMBER (EXECUTIVE)

(SALAH-UD-DIN) 
MEMBER (JUDICIAL)

03.08.2021 Counsel for the appellant present.

Mr. Riaz Ahmed Paindakheil, Assistant Advocate General 

alongwith Mehtab Gul Law Officer for respondents present.

As the arguments in a connected case were heard by the D.B 

comprising of Mr. Saiah ud Din Member (J) and Mr. Atiq ur Rehman 

Wazir Member (E), therefore, it would be in fitness of things to 

adjourned the case for fixation before the said D.B on 02.09.2021 

for arguments.

iq-Ur-Rehman Wazir) 
Member (E)

(Rozina Rehman) 
Member (J)
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14.09.2020 Junior to counsel for the appellant and Addl. AG alongwith 

Mehtab Gul, Litigation Officer for the respondents present.
Representative of the respondents has furnished parawise 

comments which are made part of the record. The appeal is 

assigned to D.B for arguments on 26.11.2020. The appellant 
may furnished^rejoinder, within a fortnight, if so advised.

26.11.2020 Junior to counsel for the appellant QR^irS 

DDA alongwith Mehtab Gul, Litigation Officer for the 

respondents present.
Request for adjournment is made due to engagement 

of learned counsel for the appellant before Honourable 

High Court today^djourned to 18.02.2021 for hearing 

before the D.B.

ajwar.

'■V

\1 j\M
(Mian Muhamma 

Member(E)
Chafrman'

V
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Service Appeal No. 1374/2019 i
V

Junior counsel for; the appellant and Mr. Kabiruliah 

Khattak, Additional AG alongwith Mr. Iftikhar Bangash, 

Superintendent for the respondents present. Written reply 

on behalf of respondents not submitted. Representative of 

the department seeks further time to furnish written 

reply/comments. Adjourned to 16.04.2020 for written 

reply/comments before S.B.

10.03.2020

(MUHAMMAD AMIN KHAN KUNDI) 
MEMBER •

Due to public holiday on account of COVlD-19, the case 

is adjourned to 13.07.2020 for the same. To come up for 

the same as before S.B.

16.04.2020

13.07.2020 Counsel for the appellant and Addl: AG for 

respondents present.

Written reply not submitted. Notices be issued to the 

respondents for submission of written reply/comments. Last 

opportunity granted to them.

Adjourned to 14.09.2020 before S.B.

(Mian Muhammad) 
Member(E)

(5
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Counsel for the appellant present.. 05.12.2019”•

.f

Contends that while deciding Appeal No. 608/2012 this 

Tribunai has cleariy observed that the respondents had by passed 

the procedure mandated in E&D Rules 2011, as the appellant was 

not provided opportunity to cross examine the witnesses during : 
the inquiry. On the other hand, the appeilant was not provided ■ 
opportunity of participation in the de-novo inquiry proceeding 

therefore, the impugned office order dated 23.08.2019 and 

rejection order of his departmental appeal were not maintainable

;■

!

V

V

In view of the available record and arguments of learned 

counsel, instant appeal is admitted to regular hearing. The 

appellant is directed to deposit security and process fee within 10 

days. Thereafter, notices be issued to the respondents. To come 

up for written reply/comments on 31.01.2020 before S.B.

\
\Chairman

:■

Learned counsel for the appellant present. Mr. Kabirullah 

Khattak learned Additional Advocate General alongwith Mr. Mehtab 

G.ul Law Officer for the respondents present. Written reply not 

submitted. Representative of the respondents seeks time to furnish 

written reply/comments. Adjourned. To come . up for written 

reply/comme'nts on 10.03.2020 before S.B.

31.01.2020

(Hussain Shah) 
Member

„ •>
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FORM OF ORDER SHEET

Court of

1374/2019Case No.-

Date of order 
proceedings

S.No. Order or other proceedings with signature of judge

1 2 3

The appeal of Mr. Zahoor Khan presented today by Mr. Noor 

Muhammad Khattak Advocate may be entered in the Institution Register 

and put up to the Worthy Chairman for proper order please.

18/10/20191-

rotreGistraS
This case is entrusted to S. Bench for preliminary hearing to be2-

put up there'on

\
CHAIRMAN

►

\

i nTi
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■ # m:.W J BEFORE THE KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA SERVICE TRIBUNAL.
PESHAWAR

APPEAL NO. /2019

ZAHOOR KHAN V/S CHAIRMAN PSC 

& OTHERS

INDEX
S.NO. DOCUMENTS ANNEXURE PAGE

Memo of appeal1 1- 3.
2 Order dated 01.03.2012 A 4.

Appellate Order Dated 

25.04.20123 B 5.

Judgment4 C 6- 10.
Judgment5 D 11- 19.

6 Impugned order E 20.
7 Departmental Appeal F 21.
8 Appellate Order G 22.
9 Vakalat nama 23.

APPELLANT

THROUGH: [A
NOOR MOHAMMAD KHATTAK 

ADVCJCATE
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^ BEFORE THE KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA SERVICE TRIBUNAL

PESHAWAR

^ih /2019APPEAL NO.
tiinry JNo.

^WSBPfW

Mr. Zahoor Khan, Ex-Naib Qasid,
Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Public Service Commission, Peshawar

................................................................ Appellant

Oatsdi<

VERSUS

The Chairman, Public Service Commission, Khyber
Pakhtunkhwa, Peshawar.
The Secretary, Public Service Commission, Khyber
Pakhtunkhwa, Peshawar.
The Director Administration, Public Service Commission, 
Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, Peshawar.

1-

2-

3-

Respondents

APPEAL UNDER SECTION-4 OF THE KHYBER
PAKHTUNKHWA SERVICE TRIBUNAL ACT, 1974
AGAINST THE IMPUGNED ORDER DATED 23.08.2019
WHEREBY MAJOR PENALTY OF DISMISSAL FROM
SERVICE HAS BEEN IMPOSED ON THE APPELLANT AND
AGAINST THE APPELLATE ORDER DATED 24.09.2019
WHEREBY THE DEPARTMENTAL APPEAL OF THE
APPELLANT HAS BEEN REJECTED ON NO GOOD
GROUNDS

PRAYER:
That on acceptance of this appeal the impugned orders 

dated 23.08.2019 and 24.09.2019 may very kindly be 

set aside and the appellant may be re-instated into 

service with all back benefits. Any other remedy which 

this august Tribunal deems fit that may also be 

awarded in favor of the appellant.

R/SHEWETH:
ON FACTS:

That appellant while serving the respondents departrhent was 

charge sheeted and through an ex-party inquiry dismissed from 

service vide order dated 01-03-2012. .Copy of the order dated 

01-03-2012 is attached as annexure .................................A.

That feeling aggrieved from the order dated 01-03-2012, the 

appellant preferred departmental appeal which was regretted 

vide appellate order dated 25.04.2012. Copy of the appellate 

order is attached as annexure.......'................................... B.

1.

2.
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: 3. That the mentioned dismissal and appellate orders were 

challenged before the Honorable Service Tribunal in Service 

Appeal No.664/2012 which was decided on 13.05.2019 with 

the observation that "the appeal is accepted, impugned 

order dated 25.04,2012 is set aside and the appellants 

are reinstated in to service. The respondents are 

directed to conduct de-novo enquiry within a period of 

ninety days from the date of receipt of this judgment. 

The issue of back benefits shall be subject to the 

outcome of the de-novo enquiry". Copy of the judgment 
dated

r*.

13.05.2019 attachedIS as annexure
C.

That, thereafter, de-novo enquiry was conducted and the 

appellant was once again awarded major punishment of 
dismissal from service vide impugned order dated 23.08.2019 

inspite of the fact that the appellant has been acquitted by the 

anti corruption Court vide judgment dated 14.2.2017 so much 

so the respondents without following the codal formalities as 

enshrined in the E&D Rules, 2011 issued the above mentioned 

impugned order of dismissal from service. Copies of the 

judgment and impugned order dated 23.08.2019 are attached
D and E.

4.

as annexure

5. That felling aggrieved from the impugned order dated 

23.08.2019, the appellant preferred departmental appeal 
before the appellate authority on 04.09.2019. Copy of the 

departmental appeal is attached as annexure
F.

6. That the Departmental appeal of the appellant was rejected 

vide appellate order dated 24.09.2019 on no good grounds. 
Copy of the appellate order is attached as annexure G.

That having no other remedy, the appellant preferred the 
instant appeal on the following grounds amongst other.

7.

GROUNDS:

A- That the impugned orders dated 23.08.2019 and 24.09.2019 

are against the law, facts, norms of natural justice and 

materials on the record hence not tenable and liable to be 
set aside.

That appellant has not been treated by the respondent 
Department in accordance with law and rules on the subject 
noted above and as such the concerned authorities violated 

article 4 and 25 of the Constitution of Islamic Republic of 
Pakistan 1973.

B-



^ C- That the impugned order dated; 23.8.2019 has been issued 

in utter vioiation of Ruie 8 of the'E8iD Ruies, 2011 as well as 

FR-54 (b) of the Fundamental Rules.

That it is the consistent view of the Apex Court that "when 

there is no conviction there shall be no Departmental 
punishment. That as the appellant has honorable been 

acquitted by the anti corruption vide judgment dated 

14.2.2017 therefore under the above the above quoted 

judgments of the apex Court the respondents are duty 

bound to re-instate the appellant with all back benefits.

D-

That the respondents acted in arbitrary and malafide manner 

by issuing the impugned orders dated 23.08.2019 and 

24.09.2019.

E-

That no charge sheet and statement of allegation has been 

issued to the appellant before issuing the impugned order 
dated 23.08.2019.

F-

G- That no show cause notice has been served on the appellant 
before the issuance of the impugned order dated 

23.08.2019.

That no chance of personal hearing/defense has been 

provided to the appellant and as such the appellant has 
been condemned unheard.

H-

That the appellant seeks permission to advance other 

grounds and proofs at the time of hearing.

It is, therefore, most humbly prayed that the appeal of 
the appellant may be accepted as prayed far.

I-

Dated: 26.09.2019

APPELLANT
/ ^

ZAHOOR KHAN
h

THROUGH:
NOOR MOHAI|MAD KHATTAK

\

KAMRAN KHAN
&

✓

MIRZAMAN SAPf 

ADVOCATES
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Appeal No.|608/20>12 . I

/Date of institution - ... ;24.05.2012

...il3.05.2019.Date of Decision

Muslin, Khan Na.b Qasid/Residence Orderly (BPS-Ol) S/o Sultan-e-Rum presently 
Lading at Bara Road. Mohallah Bilal Mas,id. Kand Bala;

VERSUS

Chairman Public Service Commission.
(Respondents)Province of Khyber Pakhiunkhwa through 

Khvber Pakhtunkhwa, Peshawar and two others.

iVlR. MUHAMMAD FAROOQ MAU1!<- 
Advocate

MR. M. RIAZKHAN PAlNDAKHjSL ^ 
.'\ssistanL Advocate General

MR. AHMAD HASSAN.
MR. MUHAMMAD AMIN KHAN KUNDlj

: . For appellant.'

For respondents.

MEMBER(Executive) 
■ .MEMBER(Judicia!)

■lUDGMENT

-\HiVlAD MEMBER:-

shall dispose of the instant service appeal as well as 

664/2012-titled. Zahoor, who was awarded inajoi 

from service ancl.no’. 610/2012 titled Taj Wali Shah on whom

imposed, as similar question ot la\v and

This Judgment

! connecied service appeal no 

penali^' of di.smissal

penally of dismissal trom seivicc wasai.^'n
\ r ib'-'tein.

. US A'j AH Arguments ol tne learned counsel lor the parties heard and record perused.

^ 4'
•^Icyicefc-snr'Wva* false and liabricaiedLearned counsel for the appellant argued that on

75.08.2011. That baii waslodged against him/oihers on ^ 

concerned by Peshawar High Court

-■lUii'ues. an IdK was
. Peshawar vide Judgment dated

ranled to thei

--------------------------------------------------------------- Kfiybu' ?
The appellant was charged for tampering the result descriptive sh^et-s/’ic;

ri,...;.

attendance sieets of interviews for the post of Male Lecturer Botany (BPS-17) in
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6)/r-.\
25.09.2011. It Wets followed by departmentafproceedings under E&D Rules 2011,

which culminated in their dismissal from service vide impugned order dated

01.03.2012. He preferred departmental’appeal on 10.03.2012, which was rejected

on 25.04.2012. hence, the present service appeal. He further argued that the
•

appellant earned acquittal in criminal case vide Judgment dated 14.02.2017. The

respondents acted in haste and awarded penalty to them. They should have waited

for the final outcome of the criminal case. The statement of co-accused (Fazal-Ur-

Rehinan. Chowkidar) against him w'as of no evidentiary value being not

admissible under the law. Neither statements of the concerned were recorded in

the presence of the appellant, nor opportunity of cross examination was afforded
!

10 him. Defense offered by the appellant was not properly appreciated by the

enquiry committee, rather he was made an escape goat. Involvement of high ups in

the said incident could not be ruled out but they were not at all associated with the
1

enquiry proceedings so as to meet the ends of justice.
I

4. On the other hand learned Assistant Advocate General argued that the

Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, Public Service Commission conducted interviews for the
/

post of Male Lecturer Botany ’ in the! Higher Education Department from

06.07.2011 to 12.08.2011. Upon compilation‘of Tesult Mr. Zubair Shah the panel

Chairman (Member PSC) noticed some tampering in the result sheets. The matter

was reported to the Chairman and a' fact finding enquiry was conducted into the

matter. Thereafter formal enquiry \Cas ‘c'onducted and ’after obselwance of codai

ATTP;5T3formalities major penalty was aw'-arded to the appellant.

A//CONCLUSION ;
IChybu'

The appellant was charged for tampering the result descriptive shdetsfn.-

attendance sheets of interviews for .the post of Male Lecturer Botany (BPS-17) in

Ki



Jr-.
the Higher Education Department. Wrong doings on the part of the' appellants 

facilitated selection of non-deserving candidates during the course of interviews.

Scrutiny of formal enquiry report revealed that statements recorded during 

the tact finding enquiry were also made part of the enquiry proceedin^^. Instead of
(K

probing the mater afresh, the inquiry committee adopted easy way of ^sing their 

l indings/recommendations on the stuff contained in the fact finding inquiry report. 

The net result was a superficial/slipshod inquiry report. Our observation is 

conllrmed by para-6 of the enquiry report. It is quite astonishing that in the 

absence of statements of the complainants, how charges could be substantiated

6.

against the accused officials. It left serious question marks on the efficacy of the 

perfunctory/slipshod inquiry conducted by the inquiry committee. Mr. Zubair 

Shah, the then Member, Public Service Commission was the official complainant 

in this case. His statement could be yery crucial/vital for fair/transparent probe. 

However, it was not recorded for reasons best known to the inquiry committee. 

We apprehend that inquiry committee comprising of junior officials could not

muster courage to associate a sitting'Member of PSC with inquiry proceedings

x"

The enquiry committee failed to record statements of the appellants 

/witnesses, if any. A questionnaire was given to the appellant to which he replied. 

Prima-facie, it appears that the above statements in the shape of questionnaire 

were not recorded in the presence of other accused which was against the

He out rightly denied the allegations and / 

further stated that previous statement was given under duress/pressure from police. 

Other officials also denied the charges leveled against them. Though no, solid

7.

procedure laid down in E&D Rules 2011.

documentary/oral evidence was collected/ examined by the inquiry
)

/
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during the proceedings but charges were proved against them, perhaps with the 

help of magic wand. We have no hesitation in saying that in the absence of any 

incriminating evidence against the accused, charges could not be established by 

the enquiry eommittee. The owe an explanation for poor inquiry and failing to 

discharge their assigned duty. The co-accused leveled serious allegations against 

one another and could only be thrashed out by affording the opportunity of 

examination. Bypassing of invogue procedure referred to above was not only 

against Sub-rule(l) & (4) of Rule-11 ot E&D Rules 2011 but also made the

cross

enquiry report disputed. Furthermore, as held by superiors courts in its various 

judgments, it cannot be termed as regular inquiry.

Moreover, vide judgment dated '14[02.2’017 the accused were acquitted by 

the Special .'ludge, Anti-Corruption. Khyber Pakhtunldiwa. The charges on 4he 

basis of which'criminal departmental proceedings were undertaken against the 

accused no more hold the field.'Statements recorded bythe concerned duringdhe, 

criminal proceedings are worth perusal. While recording.his statement in the said

8.

\ Mr. Zubair Shah, the then Member, PSC stated that he had not pinpointed 

^any person of Public Service CommissionAis an accused for tampering of record. 

Post-mortem carried out by the' Special Mu'd^ge Anti-Corruption during' the trial-

court
4-2

£-
badly exposed tall/false^^ hollowness of claims of Public Service Commission. The 

respondents without waiting tor the final outcome of proceedings awarded 

penalties to the concerned on the basisyf slipshod inquiry. We are fully cognizant 

that criminal and departmental proceedings can run parallel, but in the case in 

hand both were based on suppositions/conjectures and surmises.
■ 'C

-X-

9. As a sequel to above.-the appeal is accepted, impugned order'dated

2.T04.2012 is set aside and the appellants are reinstated in ‘ seryice; 'The'

respondents are directed to conduct de-novo enquiry within a period of ninety days
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from the date of receipt of this judgment, The issue, of back, benefits shall be 

subject to the outcome of the de-novo enquiry. Parties are left to bear their own
1

costs. File be consigned to the record room* ■
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til (he Coufl uf Special Judge, Aiui-Corruption, (Provincial), Khybcr Pukhtunklnva.
/K

Cost: No. 1 7 of 2013.

Dato of In.slitui'ion. 22.04,2013.

Dale (4' Decision. 14.02.201 7.

State Vcrsiis:-

I) Muslim khan Naih Qasid. Public Service Commission Peshawar.

2) /.ahoor khan Naib Qasid. Public Service Commission Peshawar.

3) r-azalur Rehman Chowkidar. Public Service Commission Peshawar.

4) '(aj Wali Driver. Public Service Commission Peshawar.

.3) Car AW S/o Shah .lehan. R/o Dheri Zardad Charsadda.

AXTES'rEB6) Irfan Babar S/o Fida Muhammad. R/o Masma Kaley.

7) Hazrat Said S/o Muhammad Nawaz. R/o Timergara. 

R) Riazuddin S/o .Abdul Ofiiiat'- f^o Swai.
CUiii ?! C- ;■ ■ ■!

A?iti

T ■»

.. . t'.hawarMunsil'khan S/o Momeen khan. R/o Terai Bala. w* I

Case FIR No. 18 dated 25.08.201 I of P.S. ACE. Peshawar, u/s 419/420/468/471 of PPG read 
with Section .5 (2^ of Preveniion of Corruption Aci.

PRO E R.

Vide FIR No.18 dated 25.08.2011. P.S. ACE, Peshawar^ accused 1) Muslim khan. 2) 
Zahoor khan. 3) Fazalur Rehman. 4) Taj Wali. 5)Asmatullah. 6) Zar Aii. 7) Irfan Babar. 8} 

Hazrat Said, 9) Riazuddin. 10) Munsif khan. 11) Muhammad Iqbal and 12) Wahid Gul 

charged and their case was forwarded (o this court for trying them for the offences punishable u/s 

-I i‘;.-420/46S/47l ofPPC read with scciion .5(2) of Preveniion of Corruption Act.

According lo the contents of FIR. complainani (Aita-ur-Rehman). the Secrciarv Public 

^Service Commission. IChyber Pakhtunkhwa (PSC KPK.). lodged a wiiiten complaint against 

<v some officials of PSC. alleging that they had altered and forged (he record of the Public Service

1)

were

2)/\-

Commission relating to the iniei view marks obtained by candidates of lectureship.

Pursuant to it an open inquiry No.32/201 I was conducted, and it was (bund during the inquiry
thni .six occused 1 lAsmcuuMah. 2) Znr Ali. 3) JxJ r. 4) Hazj4ii.5iaid. .5) .GUaziiddin. 6)
M.U.'lsirj<]Tan. in collusion with six officials of the PSC 7)Muslim khan. 8) 2nhoor kJinn. 9)

Fivzuluv Rehman. \0)Taj Wali. 1 l)Muhammad Iqbal and 12)Wahid Gul had tampered whh v\\i

hi]
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said' interview result and thus had deprived other candidates of their due rights. Similarly one
civilian namely Asim was also named in thcj FIR for involvement in the occuri'ence. On the basis

of conclusion of said inquiry the instant case was registered against thirteen accused namelv 1)
1

Muslim khan. 2) Zahoor khan, 3) Fazalur f?.ehman, 4) Taj Wali, 5) Asmatullah. 6) Zar All. 7) 

irtan Babar. 8) Hazrai Said. 9) Riaziiddin. 10) Munsif khan, II) Muhammad Iqbal. 12) Wahid 

(ml and I 3) AsIm.

3) After completing investigation the challan was submitted only against the twelve accused 

for trial e.xcluding Asim. Provisions of section 241-A of Cr.PC were complied with and the 

chaige was tiamed against them to which they pleaded not guilty and eta limed trial. Durina the 

irial one of the accused Wahid Gul was'found to have absconded and therefore, he 

pioceeded against u/s 512 of Cr.PC by allowing the prosecution to produce its evidence against
was

him in his absence.

4) In support of its case the prosecution produced and examined Attaur Rehman. Secretary 

Local Council Board. Peshav^ar as PW-R .lehanzeb Rhan Rtd: S.I. ACE Charsadda as PV\'-2.
Muhammad Younas khan retired S.I,ACE, Peshawar as PW-3, Zubair Shah Ex-iMenrber Public 

Sei'vice Commission. .RPK as PW-4. Munawar khan Assistant Director Public Service 

Commission. KPK, Peshawar as PVv'-5 and Aslam.Nawaz khan. ADC. ACE. Peshawar as PW-6. 

Duiing the continuation of ti'ial the two accused-namely Muhammad Iqbal and Asmatullah were
ricquitled by this coui't on 15.11.2016 & 23.11.2016 respectively, u/s 249-A of Cr.PC Hence 

now- the numbers of accused facing trial has been reduced to Nine,

->.) Later on 01,02.2017. PW-6 Asla.m Nawaz khan. ADC. ACE. Peshawar was parliallv

cross examined. Meanwhile on 05.10,2015 the learned counsel for the accused 1} Zar Ali. 2) 

Irian Babar. 3) Hazrat Said. 4) Riazuddin. 5) Munsif khan also applied for acquittal

accused u/s 249-A of Cr.PC and similar application-was moved on 15.1 1.2016 by the learned 

counsel

of said

for accused 6)Fazalur Rehman and also by learned counsel for accused 7)Zahoor khan 

and 8)Taj Wali on 01.11.2016 and by learned counsel for accused 9)Muslim khan on 09.1 1.2016,

L 6) l.-earned Public Prosecutor was pul to notice. Arguments of the h.earned Public 

IhnsecLitor and of the learned counsel oi nine accused mentioned above seeking iheii- acquittal 

Ll/s 249-A of Cr.PC were heard and file perused with their assistance.

- 7) This single order is aimed; to dispose of all the said applications of the nine accused 

facing trial. It may be clarined here at tlie very outset that in the instant case there are two sets of 

- accused. One set of accused consists of the officials of PSC herein after referred as '^officials 

while the other set of the candidates consists of the candidates who have herein after been 

referred as ‘Candidates”,
>

8) The main allegations of the prosecution against the candidates is tliat in connivance w ith 

p-fhe officials, they had tampered with the questioned result of the PSC. In this regard letter 

048539 dated 24.08.2011 and letter No.48562-63 dated 24.08.2011 Ex.PW.5/] and the linal
Djigun-.v report Ex.PW6/2 may be referred. Accordinc to the contents of flnaf inquirv r-epo,i 
griicials had manipulated access to die office of the member of PSC Zubair Shah and by taking

out the relevant record regarding interview Ifom cupboard, took the same into the basement and

W f-i

I;

CI;

... 7
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1^ lanipered the interview marks by using computer and affixed fake signature of ihe member F^SC 

eoncerned, '

It was contended by the learned counsel for the accused that thougii all the material 

witnesses of the prosecution had been examined., there was not even the slightest evidence 

to the fore to connect the accused facing trial with the commission of any olTence in this 

They also claimed that no credible evidence worth the name was collected during the 

mquiry/investigation of the case to show that the official had either tampered with the list of the 

candidates containing the marks awarded to them as a result of their interview or had abetted or 

facifnaied any other co-accused for the purpose. In this regard they specifically rcfciTcd to itic 

certain parts of the cross examination of PW-1. PW-4. PW-5 & PW-6. 1 hey. therclore claimed 

that there was no probability of the accused being convicted of any offence in this case, no 

matter what other evidence was lying in the stock whth or to be produced by the proseciiiion, 

Thev thus concluded that keeping in view the facts and circumstances of the matter, it was a lit 

case for exercise of the powers available to the court u/s 249-A of Cr.PC.

L,earned Public Prosecutor opposed ,the applications and contended that though the 

material witnesses had been examined by the prosecution but still a number of other witnesses 

to be produced bv the prosecution and lliere was no occasion for the court to decide the 

applications without recording the remaining evidence of the prosecution.

The record reflects that as many as six witnesses have already been produced by the 

prosecution who have been cross examined by the accused facing trial. Out of tlicsc six 

PW-l. PW-4 & PW-6 being the complainant, the member Public Seioacc 

Commission, and the inquiry/invesiigating officer, respectively can be-termed as materially most 

important wetnesses. The evidence of ail the PWs can be summed up as foliow's:-

PW-1 .Attaur Rehman, Secretary Local Council Board, Peshawar has stated that on inc 

T direction of the chairman vide his letter Ex.PWl/l he and one other member Hafiz Matiullah had 

conducted inquiry regarding the result of the six candidates for Botany leciurers. who are all 

accused in this case. Consequently they submitted their report Ex.PWl/2 and thereafter on the 

direction of chairman he had written letter Ex.PWl/3 to the Director Anti-corruption, He also

9)

coming

case.

i
1'
1
r-1
1

/•
r

10)

we re

in

witnesses.

12)

r

stared to have provided relevant record to the ACE on its demand.

PW-2 .lehanzeb Khan Rtd; S.l. ACE Charsadda has appeared as marginal witness of 

Ex,PW2/l vide whicfi Munawar khan Admit- officer PSC had handed over to

1.3)

recovery memo

Asiam Nawaz khan C,0. ACE. some record regarding report of Zubair Shah, 

departmental inquiry alongwith covering letter. He verified his signature over the said memo as

and the

correct and also stated that his statement was recorded by the I.O. u/s 161 of Cr.PC.
■'< i-A)

PW-3 Muhammad Younas khan retired S.l.ACE, Peshawar has staled to have produced 

three accused for police cusiodv which was refused and the accused were sent to judiciat lock up. 

blc also claimed to have signed the reco\'ery memo Ex.PW3/! as marginal witness and venlicd

14)

rh'e signaNire over it.
.4tRi Cen't',. U -■ -brM- -''-qa^Wi'^^Zubair Shah Ex-Memher Public Service Commission. KPK. being ihc momher ol 

Public Service Commission at the relevant lime, his statement appears to be crucially imporiani
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/
J^aiid hence re|:!i-odiicecl below;-- He has stated that, 'd was membei' public senace commission ai 

(hal lime. I hdd conducted interviews for the post of lecturers in ^‘botany'^ since 6.7,201 1. live 

lews had to be finalized on 8.12.201 1, On 1 1.8.2011. I was going through the conductedlillCI'N

imer lews loi' preparing the final result sheet, while I observed that some of the sheet were

itmg 'and changing of the pages. Some loose papei's were also leli
/

[ampered/ changed b> over wi 
by the cheater/ accused, 1 reported the njiatter same lime to the chairman public service 

coiriniission. My report is consist'of five pages which is Ex.PW4/UOriginal seen & returned') 1

have also annexed the tampered result sheets having cuttings, addition as vvell as added pages 

consisting of twenty nine pages Ex.Pw 4;2(priginal seen & returned). In my complaint 1 have 

the datbwise details of the tampered/! changed sheets. The tampering/ change had heengi\'cn

made on the sheets dated 13.7.201, 21.7.2011,26.7.2011.8.8.2011 & 10.8.2011. lo-day I have

ny complaint which is in my own hand writing and correctly bears my signature".

PW-5 . Munawar khan Assistant Director Public Service Commission. KPK. Peshawar 

has Slated that he had handed over report oi' Zubair Shah ex-member PSC consisting i4' live 

slieeis Ex.P-1 with documents regai'ding the result consisting of 29 slieeu; r;x.PW4/2 and the 

oflice order dated 15.08.2011 already Ex.PW^l/1 and covering letter Ex.PW5/1 .

PW-6 Aslam Nawaz khan. ADC. ACE. Peshawvar being the inquiry and investigating 

ol'fcer. his statement also carries important'therefore is reproduced below;- He has stated lliat. 

"During the.relevant days I was posted as C.O. ACE. Peshawar. .An application already 

Ex.iAVl/3 w'as made to Director ACE by Secretary PSC which was marked to me atongwith 

leiici- Ex,PVV6/l for inquiry. 1 recorded statement of the accused u/s 161 Cr.Pc, Vide rcco\ ci'y
I

already Ex.PW2/] Munawar khan Admn: Officer brought the record i.e. report ol'Zuhair 

4 Shah (5 sheets) already Ex.PW4/l alongwith record already Ex.PW4/2 in total 33 pages in the 

presence of marginal wdlnesses (already original seen and returned). Thereafter 1 submilled my 

^ liiiii! report Ex.PW6/2 consists of three sheets, seeking permission for registration of case, which 

allowed vide £x,PW6/j and after that I registered the case vide FIR Ex.PA. I arrested the 

accused Muhammad Iqbal. Fazalur Rehman. Muslim khan and Wahid Gul. prepared their card ot 

arrc.si Ex.PW6/4 to £x.PW6/7 and vide my application Ex.PW6/8. I obtained their one day 

eusiody and recorded Ihetr statements u/s 161 Cr.Pc, ! also arrested accused Zair Ali. Munsif 

khaif and Hazrat Said. I N'ide my application Ex.PW6/9 all the accused were produced hefore llic 

concerned court for police custody but the application was turned dowm and the accused were 

to judicial lock up. Zubair Shah member PSC submitted his written statement which I placed 

fie. 1 submitted a letter Ex.PW6/10 to all the C.Os for arrest of remaining accused. Similarly 

Rx.PWb/l I, 1 requested to the Director ACE to inform all the CCPOs as well as the DPOs of all 

^^the districts for the arrest of remaining accused. Vide letter Ex.PW6/l0. 1 requested to the 

^4cereiarv PSC for provision of record which was provided vide letter Ex.PW6/ll. I \'!dc 

SScovery memo already Ex.PW3/l the Naib Qasid of PSC brought the record alongwitli the letter

which v\/as sealed into parcel No,2. (At this stage the P.P. requested for the provision of parcel 
request accorded and the P.P. i.s directed to produce parcel No.2 

.^.shihiiion). The record i.'? Fn.PC. On 10.1 1.20! !. I arre,sied Tuj Wait Shah and prepared hi.s card

seen i

16)

17)

memo

■ ^

was

sent

on

i cl / fjo

forNo,2■J-



orciiTc-sL EX.PW6/12, 1 vide my application Ex.|pW6/13 got one day custody of accused Taj Wali
I

Shah and inten'ogated him, I recorded his slatehieni li/s i61 Cr.Pc. After the e.xpiry ofthe police 

custody accused was sent to judicial lock up. !1 arrested accused Riazuddin and Irfan Babar on 

12.12.201! and prepared their card of arrest Ex.PW6/14 & Ex.PW6/15 respectively. I vide my 

application Ex.PW6/16 requested for sending the accused to judical lock up which was allowed 

and they were sent to judicial lock up. As accused Zahoor and Asmatullah were avoiding their 

iawl'ul arrest and 1 vide my application Ex.PW6/I 7 &. Ex.PW6/l 8 obtained their warrants u/s 204 

Cr.Pc. Similarly vide my application Ex.PW6/19, I obtained their proclamation notices u/s 87 

Cr.Pc. 1 vide my application Ex.PW6/20 requested for submission of challan which was allowed 

submitted complete challan Ex,PW6/21which is correct and cm'rectly bears mytind

.MgmiiLire

The perusal of statements ofthe PWs above would rePect that in the instant case PW-1 

appears to be as important witness as it is he who has conducted preliminary inquiry with one 

other member namely Hafiz Matiullah in this case and has submitted his inquiry report which is 

E\.PWi/2. In his cross examination he had inter alia made the following depositions:-

18)

•'1 have performed as Secretary PSC for more than two years. It is correct that PSC is under

heavy load of work therefore its employees used to sit late hours for work. It is also correct that

various officials of PSC used to attend the court proceedings and different meetings and then

they joined their duties at the commission office beyond the working hours... It is correct that 

i.l4.c' 11 sed facinu trial has been performing his duty at the main aate of PSC and I have also

meniioned this fact in mv inquiry report. The record of the present case was Kinu in the office of 

member PSC namely Zubair Shah. It is correct that being Secretary PSC if I came late to mv

ofllce (beyond workiniJ hours) then the chowkidar ofthe uate is bound to allow me to enter the 

premises of PSC. it is correci that no hiuh official ofthe PSC has been arraved as an accused in

ihis case and all the accused are either chowkidar or peon or office orderh .,. It is incorrect to 

suuuest that infact hi^h officers of the PSC were involved in this case but they bv using their

ui'ticial positions have made the accused facing trial as escape goat, it is also incorrect to suggest
.4 [hat I have conducted a dishonest inquiry and have tried to please mv high ups, it is incorrect to

suggest that as a secretary of PSC i have an active hand in the present case^hy
rf

i19) In the instant case Zubair Shah member of PSC is the most crucial and important witness 

ol [lie case because it is allegedly his oftice record that has been allegedly tampered whh. While 

appearing as PW-4 the said Zubair Shah has stated inier alia in his cross examination ihat:-

4I

i'; -

li
/'j .Z T-h IS correct that I have just reported the matter to the Chairman Public Service Commission 1

:r.
S C) and I have not pinpointed any person ofthe PSC as an accused for the same tampering, I

Cannot say that out of the present set of the accused, who was performing, where.
•I

nor sav

un\'lhing about the nature of their dutv. I have also not fixed any responsibility on anv ofthe 

accused. He had^further stated in his cross examination that 1 was the one of the member and 

Chairman of the panel for the.interview of the post of lecturer Botany. The interviews for the

■"£

■■■!

-.’i

■i
.1.
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were: conducted on different dates.!] do not reniember the exaci aumber of the other

members however there were 2 or 3. I do not iremember their names as the matter pertains to the

year 2011- The marking procedure for interview was on the basis of consensus between the

members as the subject soeciaiist were members of the panel. It is correct that each member of

the interview had his own marks for the candidates. The witness volunteer that if the

niember/menibers think so. 1 have seen Ex.PW4/l i.e. my complaint and on the same rnv co-

members for interview are not the signatory of Ex.PW4/l. Self stated that they have not the staff

memhei-s of the PSC. It is correct that I have hot consulted the other members while draftiim the

rentii'i Rx.PW4/l, Compilation of result means a calculation of different marks made on dilTereni 

dates, it IS correct that as per my renort Ex.PW4/] 1 have not affixed any liabiliI\' or

responsibility either on the PSC official/officer or the candidates. It is correct that the PSC has its

own secrecy branch and all the secret documents including papers and answer sheets remained in

that branch. Till the compilation of the result the answer sheets/interview sheets were in the 

nossession/custody of the concerned members' It is correct that no private person has anv 

to our office.... It is incorrect to suggest that I am concealing and suppressintt the actual culprits. 

It IS incorrect to suggest that there is no eye witness of the occurrence, It is coi'rect that except 

Ex,PW4/1, 1 did nothino in the case.... It is correct that none of the above named accused 

biVicials were workiim with me in m\ office/section. It is correct that none of the above namcd 

oflicials were havinu daily/frequent visits to my office. It is correct that the above mentioned 

accused/officials were having no concern whatsoevei- with the interview process. It is correct that 

none of the PSC officiais/accused were named by rne in the complaint. It is correct that all the 

interview papers were kept by me in my office under my lock. Self stated that the lock can be 

bi’ broken or it can be opened by any other means. It is correct that 1 have not mentioned 

V cmiiplaini as to whether the locks were opened through anv means or were broken, ! made mv 

^ complaint to the chairman PSC. I have not mentioned the name of any official accused.

' subsequently to the I.O. It is correct that at the time of my complaint the result of the sticcessiul 

candidates were not declared. In mv presence the I.O, has not investigated the matter from anv of 

...<oflicials workiim uiider me. Besides mv complaint Ex.PW4/l I have provided 

statement to the 1.0. at the time of investiaation. It is correct that the documents of interview

access

m mv
. •

Ps.

4

my written

were kept by me in mv lock, the keys of which were in my custody. The 1.0, has visited mv 

office diirirm investiaation. In my presence the 1,0. has not collected anv finger prints from [he 

spot or collected any other material. It is correct that 1 have not mentioned anv mode and 

thi-ou.ah which the locks were opened or w'ere bi'okcn. A steno and peon wert: workiim with ine 

in, my office. I only made complaint and have not asked any question from mv staff mcmhci- or 
Ij .^7 conducted any inquiry. It is correct that 1 had not recommended to the Chairman for taking 

departmental action against the staff working in my office. The Chairmarri^f is the competent

au.t-hority of the commission, ft is correct that beina member and custodian of the record ihew ----------------
chairman has not taken anv action against me. It i.s correct that I as well as mv staff i-nf^n-ihp.;-Q 

were also not made accused bv the 1.0. in the instant case. It is incorrect to suGcesl that I rnvseif

mannei'

, 'b

for vvronuful aain has manipulated the whole record and upon disclosiii'e of the fact to other
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\\}anhcr I made the official accused as an escape goat to guard of the allegations. U is incorrcci

ic) simLiesi that the original record was destroyed due to the fact that there was no substance in ihe

aileuaiions made against the accused. It is incorreci to suggest that I know the aciual ciilpriis bui

wrongly reporied the matter against innocent persons.

Siniilariy PW-5 had staled in his cross examination that 'Mt is cori'eunhai each indi\'idLial 

niemher of the interview committee records their independent marks and then they compile jlie 

tinal result on completion of entire proce'edines of interview. It is correct that wc have noj 

prox ided the individual assessment/inark sheets assessed by each member ol'ihe interview. 11_is 

coirect that usually -3/4 members conduct interview. Self stated that after marknm bv each

member of the interview it is handed over to the chairman of the panel who make compilation cd' 

all the result and the individual marks sheeijs destroyed. It is correct that we provided only niain 

sheet signed by the chairman and its member to the ACE staff and not provided the individual 

marks sheet. It is incorrect to suggest that l am concealing the facts regarding marks sheet of 

each niember which is pari and parcel of the record but we did not provide the same to ACE 

siai]~. whether any tamperiim was committed by any one or not, the whole suLiacstion is vvTona

Similaiiy PW-6 had slated in his cross examination that ''It is correct that at pa»e-99 ol'ihe lile 

the result was compiled and prepared by iqbal Khan Assistant, checked bv Fida Muhammad 

Superintendent and countersimied by Sved Ilyas Shah DS-II. It is correct that i have not recorded 

imy_.statement from Fida Muhammad superintendent and Sved Ilyas ShalvDS-lI, Similarly 1 have 

not arrayed them as an accused in the instant case nor as witness. It is correct that at paue 1 26 oj 

the iile letter from secretary KPK PSC was addressed to me which is Ex.PW6/D-l. It is correct 

that at serial No.3 of the above said letter names of the panel membersTagvisors were provided 

MopRwith their cell numbers. U is correct that I have not recorded their statement. It is correct 

7 Lbyi I liave not obtained/placed on file individual'mark sheet, signed and prepared bv panel 
^ jnenibci'S. it is correct that there is no mark sheet of the each individual who conducted interview 

5 Imycomparison. It is correct that the inquiry already Ex.PWl/2 is placed at Da<>e-146 ol'the iile. 

It IS correct that no penal recommendations were sanctioned bv the inquiry auainst the candidates 

in the departmental inquiry".

7-'

PW-6 had further staled in his cross examination that ^dt is correct that there is no such allesaannn 

IVom PSC against the accused that thev have entered into the office and broke the locks of the 

almerah of the office. It is correct that they have no access to the office of PSC. It is correct iljat. 

^ ihe accused/candidates have not confessed their guilt before the Magistrate. It is correct that 

' ' ! .there is no ocular account/witnesses in whose presence the illegal gratification was handed

ao the official accused'k He had also deposed that;- ’1 have seen the FIR No. I 8 of 201 I o.f this 

case, the date of report is 24.08.201 I and the date of chalking of FiR is 25.08.201 I. It is incori cci

to SLippest that codal formalities for registration of the FIR i.e. open inquiry, its sanction and tlien 

sanciion for reaistration of FIR were obtained within 24 hours”.

k

Cl
;

*7

I
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In these cii-cumstances where no official of PSC was nominated in the complaint 

coiiiained m the letter No,048539 dated 34.08.201 1: where the proceeding of lodging the report, 

obtaining permission tor open inquii'v. I’ecor jing the statements of a number of pei’sons. seizinc 

the relevant record, was all conhpleted witiin short span of 24 hours after the report which 

creates doubt about the genuineness of entire said'proceedings; where the custodian of the record

exonerated by the PSC; where PW-4 being the most important witness had clearly staled 

ibai the questioned interview sheet was

was

in his possession under the lock and key and where he 

had not obser'ved that lock to have been brocen or to have been opened by other means; where 

PW-4 had stated that the offeial had no acceks to the offcial record; vyhere no linger prints over 

the relevant a;lmirah had been obtained for ojbtapiing the FSL report about them, nor other solid
■'i

and concrete evidence has been collected; where the marks sheet of individual member
I i ■

available to tally with the compiled result to ascertain as to whether any tampering had taken 

place; where .PW-6 had disclosed in his cross examination that the result

was notf
was compiled and

ptepaied by Iqbal Khan Assistant, checked by Fida Muhammad Superintendent and

countersigned by Syed Ilyas Shah DS-II. but he had not recorded any statement from Fida 

Muhammad superintendent and Syed Ilyas Sbah DS-ll. which were the material witnesses in this 

case, wheie though according to PW-6 the names of the panel members/advisors were provided 

aiongwith their cel! numbei-s. but he had not .recorded their statemeTits^ where he had not
obtained/placed on fie individual mark sheet, signed and prepared by panel members, where he 

did not collect mark sheet of the each individual who conducted interview for comparison; where 

according to PW-4 PSC had its own secrecy branch and all the secret documents including 

papers and answer sheets remained in that branch and till the compilation of the result the answer 

shects/inteiu'iew sheets were in the possession/custody of the conceimed memhers and whci'e 

private person had any access to his offee; where PW-4 had admitted that accused offcials
no

were
not working with him in his offce/section and that none of the above named offcials 

having daiiy/frequent visits to his offee; where he had admitted that the above
were

meniioncd
accLised/olficials were having no concern whatsoever with the interview process and that none ol’ 

: the PSC offcials/accused w'ere named by him in the complaint; where all the interview^ ■ papers
- weie kept by him in his offee under his lock; where according to PW-6 the accused/candidates
4̂
 had not confessed their guilt befoi'e the Magistrate nor there was any ocular account/witnesses i; 

whose presence the illegal gratification, if any. was handed over to any of the official accused.

the relevant computer was taken into possession to retrieve its data in order to confirm 

the allegation of tampering m the interview sheets, this court feels no hesitation to hold that there 

piobability of the accused being convicted of any offence, if the remaining evidence is 

recorded in this case.

in

no!' even

IS no

■W.

2J) in the circumstances, while invoking the provision of section 249-A (.4.PC. all t!ie

h|cused namely j)Muslim khan. 2) Zahoor khan. 3) Fazalur Rehman. 4) Taj Walt. 5)Zar Ali. 6)
"A i

' ^an Babar. 7) Hazrat Said. 8) Riazuddin. 9) Munsif khan

nine(A0?

•s

\ are acquitted of the charge,? leveled 
ag£niisi Cham, Being on bBil they and their sureties are absolved of their liabilitle.s under ihe.bfiil

bonds.

.'*•2'

A
It?\4: \.

\ ./\
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T'l It fiiay be added here that two other co-accLised namely 10) Muhammad Iqbal and II) 

A,'-niamiIah| have ah-eady been acquitted by this court' on 15.1 1.2016 and
j ! ■ I ■

respectively, u/s 249-A Cr.PC.
'>3,1 1,2016

(
-1 lhei;r co-accused Wahid ,Gul Ex-Naib Qasid. Public Service Commission. Pesha 

dec!ai-ed prciclaimed offender. Perpetual warrant of arrest be issued against him and the Disu 

I'ohce Officer Peshawar is directed to enlist him m the register of proclaimed offenders, and 

proceed accordingly against him, 1 i

w'ar IS

l- / •icl
I:

■r

24) The ;case property, ,f any, should jbe kept intact so as to be used during the trial of'' r
absconding accused, if he is arrestedit

;.35) file of the case be consigned to the record room after putting it in order in accordance

with rules.

;V

Announced. 
Pesha w'ar. 
1-1,02,2017.

y V
/

Wihammad Rashir) 
Special ,ludgc. 

Anti-CoiTuplion (Provincial). 
Khyber Pukhiunkhwa. Peshawar.

1

Certificate.

Ceitified that this order consists of nine pages; each page has been signed by me. _
/I !

7 / 'rC
^ . // > 

^ / ,T ■
'/ s.

7U- A
...i i v,r4rEl> ^ S|D€cia! Judge. 

■ Anti-Corruption (Provincial). 
Peshawar. Khyber Pakhtunkhwa,

C
our: 

/:.nf{ Cv?rr w.ge
i

;

M
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KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMiSSION
OFFICE ORDER

WHEREAS, Mr. Zahoor Khan, Naib Qasid PSC was proceeded against under the 
khyber P’akhtunkhwa Government 'Servants ■ {Efficiency and Discipline) Rules, 2011 for 
allegations mentioned in statement of allegations and was dismissed from service;

' AND WHEREAS, in compliance of Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Service Tribunal judgment 
dated 13.05.2019 received to PSC on 27.05.2019, he was reinstated into service and a 
de~novo enquiry was conducted by the Inquiry Committee, comprising Dr Asad Bano 
Senior Psychologist and Mr. Tanzil-ul-Rehman Assistant Psychologist Khyber 
Pakhtunkhwa Public Service Commission;

' ' AND WHEREAS, the Inquiry' Committee after having examined the charges, 
evidence on record and explanations of the accused officials, submitted its report to 
Secretary PSC (Competent Authority) reporting that the charges have been proved and 
recommending imposition of penalty by the competent authority;

' And WHEREAS, Show Cause Notice was accordingly served upon the accused 
officer under sub rule 4 of Rule-14 of the Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Government Servants 
(Efficiency and Discipline) Rules, 201-1 iconlimunicatihg .the decision regarding imposition of 
the tentative penalty of dismissal from service,-reply to which was found unsatisfactory;

' •jiii’fi

AND WHEREAS, the accused official was provided an opportunity of personal 
hearing by the Competent Authority on 22.08.2019 in his defence. The accused official 
however, failed to produce any material evidence in his defence;

NOW THEREFORE, the Competent Authority, in exercise of powers conferred 
under sub rule 5(ii) of Rule-14 is pleased to impose upon Mr Zahoor Khan Naib Qasid PSC 
the major penalty of Dismissal from Service on him as provided under Rule 4(1)(b)(iv) of 
Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Government Servants (Efficiency & Discipline) Rules, 2011.

Secretary
Public Service Commission

Dated: /No.KP/PSC/Admn/GF-310y .■’i

Copy forwarded to:-
Accountant General, Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Peshawar.
Mr. Zahoor Khan, Naib Qasid, Khyber Pakhtunkhwa PSC. 
Personal file of official concerned.
Office Order file.

1.
2.
3.
4.

DeptJty Director (Admn)
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! Sei'vice ,F ‘’I
J

To' ■ i

/<n
f 0 5Uthe Chairman,

Public Service Commission, 
Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, Peshawar.

/
i

\i*s mf.Hi /
\i

V,. . ...

DEPARTMENTAL APPEAL AGAINST THE IMPUGNED
i ORDER DATED 23:08.2019. WHEREBY MAJOR PENALTY

OF OTtiMTSSAL FROM SERVICE HAS BEEN IMPOSED ON

Subject:
• .(

• ( ME.
f

Respected Sir,

' With due respect it is stated that I was serving as /Naib
Qasid/residence Orderly before your good self Department and right from 

my appointment I have served the Department efficiently and up to the 

entire'satisfaction of my superiors.i During* service no any kind of complaint 
has* been made■ against me but in the very matter the respondent 
department leveled serious and baseless allegations against me and due to 

such allegations I was dismissed from service vide order dated 01/03/2012. 
Feeling ■ aggrieved from dismissal order dated 01/03/2012 I filed 
Departmental appeal but no heed was paid to the said Departmental 
appeal and then after I filed service appeal No. 664/2012 which was 

accepted in my favor vide judgment dated 13.05.2019 with the directions 

to conduct de-novo inquiry in the matter. That after de-novo proceedings 

the concerned authority has issued the impugned order dated 23.08.2019 

wlpereby again major penalty of dismissal from service has been imposed 

on me, feeling aggrieved from the impugned order dated 23.08.2019 

preferred this Departmental appeal before your good self for redressal of 
my grievances.

It is therefore, most humbly requested that on acceptance of this 

departmental appeal the impugned order dated 23.08.2019 may very 
kindly be set aside and I may very kindly be^ reinstated into service with all 
back benefits.

Dated.04.09.2019

' Youj:, sincerely

ZAH06RT<HAN (Naib Qasid)
KR Public Service Commission, Peshawar.

4- •Hifp r»-
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KHYBER PAKHTUNKWA 

PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
' 2-Fort Road Peshawar Cantt.

Tele No; 091-9214131
' No.KP/PSC/Admn/GF-307/l2ij S

I
s

'i( Date:

To

Mr. Zahoor Khan 

Ex-Naib Qasid PSC.
)

Subject: DEPARTMENTAL APPEAL AGAINST THE IMPUGNED ORDER DATED
23.08.2019, WHEREBY MAJOR PENALTY OF DISMISSAL FROM SERVICE
HAS BEEN IMPOSED ON ME.

I am directed to refer to your appeal dated 04.09.2019 on the subject noted 

above and inform that the Chairman Khyber Pakhtunkhwa being Appellate Authority has 

been pleased to reject your appeal and has upheld the penalty conveyed to you vide this

Office Order No. KP/PSC/Admn/GF-310/017907 dated 23.08.2019.

‘ecton (Admn)Assistaj
/y(

6 y

I

t
' r' ■ « I
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vakalatnama.''^s

B 'JO','yiz

OF 2019

(APPELLANT)
(PLAINTIFF)

(PETITIONER)

VERSUS

(RESPONDENT)
^2^^«f^DEFENDANT)cyi/(Ccy

i/y/e
Do hereby appoint , ^
KHATTAK, Advocate, Peshawar to appear, pieaa, act,
compromise, withdraw or refer to arbitration for me/us as 

my/our Counsel/Advocate in the above noted 

without any liability for his default and with the authority to 

enqage/appoint any other Advocate Counsel on my/our cost 

I/we authorize the said Advocate to deposit, withdraw and 

receive on my/our behalf all sums and amounts payable or 

deposited on my/our account in the above noted matter.

Dated./ /2019

and constitute NOOR MOHAMMAD

■k0 i i

CLIENT

PFED
KHATTAK

ACCE'
NOOR MOHAM

■

SHAHZULLAH YOUSAFZAI

KAMRAN KHA
& 3/

MIR ZAMAN SApr 
ADVOCATES

OFFICE:
Flat No.3, Upper Floor,
Islamia Club Building, Khyber Bazar,
Peshawar City.
Mr\kilo Mn n'^4-^-Q*^83141
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BEFORE THE KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA SERVICE TRIBUNAL. PESHAWAR.0

Appeal No. 1374/2019.

Zahoor Khan, Ex Naib Qasid KP PSC Appellant

VERSUS

RespondentsChairman Public Service Commission & others

INDEX

PAGE NOS.NO. PARTICULARS ANNEXURE

Parawise Comments and Affidavit1. 1-4
2. Copy of Show cause notice “A” 5

Copy of inquiry notice3. 6-9
4. Copy of reply to show cause notice “C” 10-19

V Senior Law Officer 
Public Service Commission

r-
yjy!S88642659
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BEFORE THE KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA SERVICE TRIBUNAL. PESHAWAR.

I Appeal No. 1374 / 2019.

Zahoor Khan, Ex Naib Qasid KP PSC Appellant
*

>
VERSUS

Chairman Public Service Commission & others Respondents

PARA-WISE COMMENTS OF (RESPONDENTS NO. 01 to 03).

RESPECTFULLY SHEWETH: 
PRELIMINARY OBJECTIONS

That the allegations of the appellant are baseless and misleading.1.

2. Appellant is not an ‘aggrieved person’ under the law. He has not

approached this honorable Tribunal with clean hands.

3. That no discrimination / injustice has been done to the appellant.

4. That the instant appeal is not based on facts and is unjustified and illegal

demand against the lawful authority of the Commission.

5. That the instant appeal is bad in the eyes of Law.

6. That the instant appeal is an embodiment of falsehood and

misrepresentation / concealment oi material facts. It is based on gross mis­

statement, hence bad in law and facts both.

7. That the appellant is estopped by his own act and / or conduct. He filed the

instant appeal dishonestly, by design / scheme and after thought not only

to malign the Commission but to get sympathy /dogged this honorable

Tribunal.

8. That all the acts of the replying respondents are in line with the norms and 

principles of natural justice.

9. That the dismissal from service of the appellant is based on the proper 

PTQcedure of law and that too on the directions of this honorable tribunal
vide order dated 13.05.2019.

•1 ■V
nk
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vv.

10. That departmental inquiry''c6mrhittee"comp^ the senior most members

reputable officers was constituted under the lawful authority by Khyber 
Pakhtunkhwa Public Service Commission.

On Facts:

1. Correct to the extent that the appellant was serving as Naib Qasid in the office of

Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Public Service Commission Peshawar. He was awarded

major penalty of dismissal from service by the competent authority on account of 

corrupt practices with due observance of all the codal formalities. It is incorrect

that these were exparte proceedings.

2. Correct.

3. Correct.

4. Correct to the extent of dismissal of the appellant as a result of denovo inquiry 

which proceedings were conducted in compliance with the order of this

Honorable Tribunal with due observance of all the codal formalities. It is settled

law that acquittal by a Criminal Court does not preclude a departmental inquiry / 

action against a delinquent official.

5. Needs no comments / reply.

6. Correct. However, good grounds existed for rejection of the departrriental appeal.

7. The grounds mentioned are baseless as responded to as below.

Grounds:

A. Incorrect. The denovo inquiry was conducted keeping in view the principles of 

law, facts, natural justice and materia! available on record.

B. Incorrect. The appellant was treated in accordance with law and rules. No 

provision of the Constitution was violated.

C. Incorrect. No violation of laws and rules was committed by Public Service 

Comrnission. The entire process of denovo inquiry was completed within the 

stipulated period as per directions of this Honorable Tribunal according to law.
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*
D. Incorrect. It is settled principle of law that disciplinary authority is not bound by 

the Judgment of criminal courts as the object of a departmental inquiry is to find

out whether the delinquent is guilty of misconduct under the conduct rules for the

purpose of determining whether he should continue in service or not.

E. Incorrect. As replied above.

F-G. Incorrect. The whole process of denovo inquiry was carried out according to law.

Charge sheet / show cause so issued to the appellant is at (Annex-A), Notice of

inquiry (Annex-B) and reply of appellant at (Annex-C).

H. Incorrect. A proper time of personal hearing and written reply was given to the 

appellant which can be well justified from denovo inquiry report which is at

(Annex-D) and furthermore, Annexures A, B and C suffice to rebut this para.

i. The respondent reserve the right to rebut any such grounds and proof, if

advanced any at the time of hearing by the appellant before this Honorable

Tribunal.

It is therefore humbly prayed that on acceptance of this reply/submissions 

made herein above the instant service appeal being void may kindly be

dismissed.

U
CHAIRMAN

KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA 
PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

PESHAWAR 
{RESPONDENT NO.01)

S^RETARY
KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA 

PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
PESHAWAR 

(RESPONDENT NO.02)

DEPUTY DIRECTOR ADMIN 
KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA 

PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
PESHAWAR 

(RESPONDENT NO.03)
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1 AFFIDAVIT

Stated on oath that the contents of this application are true and correct & nothing 

has been concealed from this Honorable tribunal.

DEPONENTS

CHAIRMAN
KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA 

PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
PESHAWAR 

(RESPONDENT NO.01)

S^^RETARY
KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA 

PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
PESHAWAR 

(RESPONDENT NO.02)

DEPUTY DIRECTOR ADMIN 
KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA 

PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
PESHAWAR 

(RESPONDENT NO.03)



KHYBER PAKHtUNKHWA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
K' '•

No.. 0n.318.. 
Dated oq og-So'q

" ^k'

\: »
SHOW CAUSE NOTICE

I, Fareeha Paul, Secretary Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Public Service Commission as 
competent authority, under the Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Government Servants 
(Efficiency and Discipline) Rules, 2011, do hereby serve you Mr. Zahoor Ahmed .. 
Naib Qasid, as foliows:-

2. (i) that consequent upon the completion of inquiry 
conducted against you by the inquiry committee 
consisting of Mrs. Asad Bano , Senior Psychologist 
PSC and Mr. Tanzil-ur-Rehman,Assistant Psychologist 
PSC for which you were given opportunity of hearing:
and

(ii) on going through the findings and recommendations of 
the inquiry committee, the material on record and other 
connected papers including your defence before the 
inquiry committee:- .......

1 am satisfied that you have committed the following acts/omissions 
specified in Sub Rule (b) & (c) Rule 3 of the said rules;

You in connivance with other co-accused, committed the crime of 
tampering the result, descriptive sheets and attendance sheets of 
interviews held w.e.f 06/07/2011 to 12/08/2011 for the post of Male 
Lecturer Botany (BPS-17) in Higher Education Department for illegal 
selection of candidates, against the posts.
You hoodwinked the candidates for bribe in return of illegal selection / 
appointment against the posts of Male Lecturer Botany.

. You are believed to be corrupt.
You have publicly tarnished the image of Public Service Commission, 
Misconduct.

As a result thereof, I, as competent authority, have tentatively 
decided to impose upon you the penalty of “dismissal from service” under 
Rule 4(1 )(b)(iv) of the said rules.

. You are, therefore, required to show cause as to why the aforesaid^ 
penalty should not be imposed upon you and also intimate whether you desire to 
be heard in person.

a.

b.

c.
d.
e.

2.

3.

4. If no reply to this notice is received within seven days of its delivery, 
it shall be presumed that you have no defence to put |n and in that case ari 
ex-parte action shall be taken against you.

The copy of the findings of the inquiry officers is enclosed.5.

*1 :V>

SECRETARY P.S.C. .■Yl

Mr. Zahoor Ahmed Naib Qasid 
Khyber Pakhtunkhwa PSC.

y

■m
/ .y

\
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Dr. sa( 0ids ^^Psychologist 

(Chairperson Inquiry Committee)
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KHYBER PAKHTUNKWA 

PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
2-FORT ROAD PESHAWAR CANTT.

Tel: No: 091-9214131

No.KP/PSC/Admn/GF-310/ ’ 017717'^. 

Date: - %

To

1. Mr. Taj Wali Driver PSC,
2. Mr. Zahoor Ahmed Naib Qasid PSC,
3; Mr. Muslim Khan Residence Orderly PSC. •.Sm,..

Subject: PERSONAL HRARINr.

m With reference to your reply dated 20.08.2019 to show cause notice dated
09.08.2019, yj

(competent authority) on 22”'* August. 2019 at 11.30 (a.m.) for personal hearing.
you are required to attend office of Secretary Public Service Commission

2. You are, therefore, directed to attend personal hearing on the date, time
and venue given above. i r -

Deputy Director (Adran)Copy to:

1. PS. to Secretary, Khyber Pakhtunkhwa PSC

Deputy Director (Admn)
A- .



r
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I To
-y*-

The Secretary;

Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Public Service Commission.

.

-!

Subject: EXTENSION IN TIME FOR SUBMiTTING REPLY TO SHOW
CAUSE NOTICES

R/Sir;II
i " With great reverence, it is submitted that we are served 

upon show cause notices bearing No. 017318, 017319, and 017320 dated 

09.08.2019. The deadline for submitting reply is seven days. i,e. 15.08.2019. 

Our lawyer is on leave in lieu of Eid ul Adha.r
i

It is therefore requested that deadline for submitting reply 

to show cause notice may be extended for 15 days after receipt of show 

cause notice enabling us to submit our replies with the help of our lawyers.

2.

n .j.i.

3. We shall be grateful.

I
Yours faithfully,

r
4/

Taj WaliC 

Driver PSC
f
If%

Zahoor Ahme 

NalbQasid

Muslim Khan < 
Residence Orderly PSC

Dated: 09.08.2019.

I
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:PiYBER PAKHTUNKWA 

PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
2-Fort Road Peshawar Cantt.
Telephone No; 091-9214131

Nn.KP/PSC/Adnui/01 7.^R 1 "■

Date: f

To
Mr. Taj Wall, Driver PSC,

^ Mr. Zahoor Ahmed, Naib Qasid PSC 

Mr. Muslim Khan, Residence Orderly PSC.
»

EXTENSION IN TIME FOR SUBMITTING REPLY TO
SHOW CAUSE NOTICES DATED 09.08.2019

Subject:

, I am directed to refer to your application dated 09.08.2019 on 

the subject noted above and to inform that the Competent Authority is 

pleased to extend the last date for submission of reply to the show cause 

notice till 20^^ August, 2019.

Deputy Director (Admn)

Endst No. & Date as above.

Copy to:

PS to Secretary, Khyber Pakhtunkhwa PSC.

Deputy Director (Admn)

%

I
ft
4-^-'
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.• ■' ’ \2iTHE SECRETARY,
Khyber Pakhtunkhwa,
Public Service Commission, Peshawar.

••■X M I

. ;p i/

REPLY TO SHOW CAUSE NOTICE ISSUED BY YOUR GOOD 
SELF ON DATED 09-08-2019

V,

'V.

Subject:

Sir,

^ Reference to your show cause notice No. 017318 dated 09-08-2019
stated that, I had served the Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Service Commission as 
Naib Qasid quite efficiently and up to the entire satisfaction of my superiors 
including your good self. During service certain baseless allegations have 
been leveled against me and in result I was dismissed from service vide 
order dated 01.03.2012. Feeling aggrieved I knocked the door of august 
Service Tribunal and the august Service Tribunal vie judgment dated 
13.05.2019 has re-instated me into service with the direction to conduct De- 
novo Inquiry,

It is pertinent to mention that during the pendency of my 
appeal the Tribal Court has acquitted me from the charges leveled against 
me. That your good self inspite knowing the fact that I had been acquitted by 
the Trial Court has conducted De-novo proceedings by issuing me charge 
sheet and statement of allegations in which it is alleged fbat:

a- You in connivance with other co-accused committed the crime of tampering 
the result, descriptive sheets and attendance sheets of interviews held w,ef 
06-07-2011 to 12-08-2011 for the post of male Lecturer Botany (BPS-17) in 
Higher Education Department for illegal selection of candidates against the 
posts.

b- You hoodwinked the candidates for bribe in return of illegal 
selection/appointment against the posts of male lecturer Botany.

c- You are believed to be corrupt.
d- You publically tarnished the image of Public Service Commission.
e- Misconduct.

service

t -

Respected Sir,
It is most humbly stated that I am serving as Naib Qasid and my 

duties only restricted to serving tea & water etc to the guesfs/visitors 
intending to meet the chairman while the results/descriptive were not under 
my control as well as I have no concerned with the same. That the Anti 
Corruption Court Honorable acquitted me vide judgment dated 14.02.2017 
on the basis that the allegations leveled against me have not been proved 

well as the Honorable Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Service Tribunal, Peshawar re­
instated me into service. That in light of Fundamental Rule-54 I am fully 
entitle for re-instatement into service because there is the consistent view of 
the apex court that “where there is no conviction there would be 
Departmental punishment”.

as

no



f

/

n view of the above, it is therefore, most kindly requested that the 
1 legalities are not on the part of the undersigned because the undersigned 
has no concern with the above mentioned activities, the undersigned may 
kindly be exonerated from the allegations mentioned in; the charge sheet and 
statement of allegations.

Iaj^
c1ji_p ^ CW- Cr-jO U-

O'Dated: 19.08.2019.
/"

»J
Your obediently

/

ZAHOORKHAN
Naib Qasid,

Kfiyber Pakhtunkhwa 
Public Service Commission, 

Peshawarvm

■ /'



\ - * XT « --I ^CT? AT T TAN s/o SHAH JEHAN', in the dai

^ Subject; ijy ^'9iHRY^EPOgf

The

~~£^G^mn/GP.^n7/f,/;-jnfKP/PSC/M^ Service

1. Mr. Muslim Khan,,
Mr. Zahoor Ahmed,
Mr. Taj Wall,

The Ch

Residence Orderly KP P^n

' %<

^^ges leveledas follow; against the three accused i
"1 tile Charge Sheet

’■ SiSf ““ »-h.r c„-.cc„sed,

*5- That they hoodwi 
selection /
■botany.
That they hav?Ju?|'°‘’®‘'°'™Pt•
Commission ^ ^ ^ tarnished the i. 

e- Misconduct

E*e>'
committed the

°'‘’f®« tetum Of illegal 
P°3ts of Male Lectufer 'against the

™^ge of Public Service.G''V

.' J

iiiKGROTrArp£rS»l SRthecase

ISIS .h=n ‘T

UODIN S/O ABDUS SATl'A^
V- •

. ■■-
■

u .■. ?
. *

■..M■Jm

- • . t -•
V,-



J- ^

involved in this case of tampering. '•emaining six candidates

determine the inquiries were held to iinvestigate this matter and
inquiry iv» ]. . .

■ '""‘'"r “■“J’=W from 17/08/200 tS'jJ w«8 Wd '

(S) "t““'

'“ssassgssi-s
Dastageer Ahmd (ihe 'thef consisted of Mr Chni
Muhammad Ar^'hari ri-u Controller Examination \ *

t
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Commission
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assisted by Mr. Kashif Adnan (Assistant, Administration Wine KP PSnTh. oo.„„„,ee w„ headed by Dr. Mra, Asad B.no (Se„io7p5eSop-S;

PROCEEDTNQSi

order from the ^ 
the Inquiry Committee framed a detailed 

into the matter.

Notices

Competent Authority (Secretary 
^ inquiry for a free and fairiprobe

(AtSJr ~rSee‘SSlL^^^^
Dp t ^ 2019, Mr. Ilyas Shah, Director Recruitment KP PSC Tthe then

(Annex-F). submitted their replies on Monday, P‘ July 2019

ESH§l§P~i3S"
ZabairShs*(Porm„,SLh«Kp re/™^^^^ to pe.aon.1 swement. Mr.

r

was ,

questionnaire to *7 7rson7 staff 77ie7T7^’*^ ®

(An„e7S S: w rTa7 e;rsu77tl''^' 7°^
repiie5,areat(Annex-H) ^ thetr_repl,es till S'” July 2019; Their

case w77c77eTto7pp7r;if lb ’ -°>ved in the
appear before the inquiry committee for their personal

3
'iKfflir.A- ■



c-k.
statement through registered mail, SMS and phone calls on their cell numbers 
(Annex-I). None of the candidate appeared before the Inquiry Committee on the 
schedule date, i.e. 8* July 2019.

Meanwhile, on 5'^ July 2019, Muhammad Iqbal (dealing assistant of the 
branch at the time of case) was called by the Inquiry Committee to answer the 
questionnaire. Mr. Inam (watchman KP PSC) also appeared and recorded his 
statement. Their statements are at (Annex-J).

Mr. Fazal ur Rehman (the accused watchman of KP PSC) was contacted 
through his son, Mr. Tariq, for personal hearing. Mr. Tariq told the Inquiry 
Committee that his father (Mr. Fazal ur Rehman) has been paralyzed so unable 
to attend the office. Both the members of Inquiry Committee visited at his home 
address and recorded his statement (Annex-K).

The candidates involved in the case were contacted again and again, i.e. on 
10''^, 17’^, 24^^ and 29^*^ July 2019 for their appearance before the Inquiry 
Committee. In this regard police department, was also asked for their assistance 
(Annex-L). Except Mr. Asmat Uliah (one of the required/involved candidate) 
who appeared before the Inquiry Committee for his personal statement on 12^^ 
July 2019 (Annex-M), none of the candidate pay heed to the Commission's 
notices.

As Mr. Zubair Shah (Former Member KP PSC and complainant of the 
case) could not come to the proceedings on the schedule date so he was cpritacteS. 
again. On 22"‘^ July 2019, Mr. Zubair Shah visited KP PSC office and stated that 
a^the case is very old and he is not in the position to give fresh statement so his 
complaint/report may be considered as his statement. (Annex-N)

Lastly The three accused, Mr. Muslim Khan(R/0), Mv, Zahoor Khan (N/Q) 
and Mr. Taj Wall (Driver) were called and their statements were recorded under 
oath. Their Statement are placed at (Annex-O)

FINDINGS

It is evident from the interview sheets (Assessment and Descriptive 
Sheets) that results of certain candidates have been tampered (Annex-P) ;:and it 
came into the notice of Member concerned on 12/08/2011, which was positively 
reported by the member, Mr. Zubair Shah, on the same date to the Chairman of 
KP Public Service Commission. The accused involvement in the tampering of 
results is inferred from the statements of Ex-watchman, Mr. Fazal ur Rehman

4
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Now question arises;

" Sit
7 pm to 11 pm there?

.. sSrtst.tttCot tt'“■■ interview papers fresultst fnr n, ^ tampering into the
(BS-17) by the honorable memb^Mr'k^ahS
of 12/08/2011 leaves no donht th«t tv, ^ti the moming

^ tirrrststt '“'‘'“"■'“v.o
Instead of huge number of KP PSC st&ff th«

•t; “oS „t s 11 ‘'“h*' i-i
OfftSttSttirqS ^
StX tSiS :t “*Pr “Arrest (BBA). ^ after securing Bail Before

them unstable, deceitftjl and questionable, depleting

entered the KP PSC

>

>

>

>

Wrong doers share the 
in Quran, same tradition of denial from their acts as Allah says

yainat tt btl tittt rt;tt2til t" 

?Q5.:tss; *“StSa”" back, their just 
makes all things manifest.”

em

‘This Day shall We set a seal 
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” “ ”' •” '« yo-heiiS ‘aiC,
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skins should bear witness%
many of the things that you^us^ed 
entertain concerning your Lord has brouehfvo 

become of those utterly lost.” (Qur’an, 4.20.23°m

CONCLUSION
<»

After thoroughly examining all evidences 
Committee have reached to the conclusion that theaiid stateinents, th^. Inquiry 

charges leveled against the. 
own manoeuvres Jeave no

>

RECOMMEND A TTriNjg

mav imnn *0 Competent Authority (Semay impose penalties on the responsible persons. ^ ^ cretary PSC)

r y' II /
1/ .(1-j

>I

f/i
(Tanzil ur Rehman)

Assistant Psychologist 
RP Public Service Commission 
(Member Inquiry Committee)

.XTr

A ^C^■ (Dhdiji-s. Asad ^ /\
Senior Psychologic \ 

KP Public Service Commission 
(Chairperson Inquiry Committee)

t \

\,
\,

Secretary Psr

T

7 ;

k
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KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
OFFICE ORDER'A

WHEREAS, Mr. Zahoor Khan, Naib Qasid PSC was proceeded against under the 
Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Government Servants (Efficiency and Discipline) Rules, 2011 for 
allegations mentioned in statement of allegations and was dismissed from service;

m

AND WHEREAS, in compliance of Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Service Tribunal judgment 
dated 13.05.2019 received to PSC on 27.05.2019, he was reinstated into service and a 
de-novo enquiry was conducted by the Inquiry Committee, comprising Dr Asad Bano 
Senior Psychologist and Mr. Tanzil-ul-Rehman Assistant Psychologist Khyber 
Pakhtunkhwa Public Service Commission;

AND WHEREAS, the Inquiry Committee after having examined the charges, 
evidence on record and explanations of the accused officials, submitted its report to 
Secretary PSC (Competent Authority) reporting that the charges have been proved and 
recommending imposition of penalty by the competent authority;

AND WHEREAS, Show Cause Notice was accordingly served upon the accused 
officer under sub rule 4 of Rule-14 of the Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Government Servants 
(Efficiency and Discipline) Rules, 2011 communicating the decision regarding imposition of 
the tentative penalty of dismissal from service, reply to which was found unsatisfactory;

AND WHEREAS, the accused official was provided an opportunity of personal 
hearing by the Competent Authority on 22.08.2019 in his defence. The accused official 
however, failed to produce any material evidence in his defence;

NOW THEREFORE, the Competent Authority, in exercise of powers conferred 
under sub rule 5(ii) of Rule-14 is pleased to impose upon Mr Zahoor Khan Naib Qasid PSC 
the major penalty of Dismissal from Service on him as provided under Rule 4(1)(b)(iv) of 
Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Government Servants (Efficiency & Discipline) Rules, 2011.

ns'-^

i

Secretary
Public Service Commission

NQ.KP/PSC/Admn/GF-31Q/" 01730,7 Dated: '222—.EjzL^ ;

Copy forwarded to:-
1. Accountant General, Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Peshawar.

Mr. Zahoor Khan, Naib Qasid, Khyber Pakhtunkhwa PSC. 
Personal file of official concerned.
Office Order file.

2.
3.
4.

D :y Director (Admn)
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moTimV NOTICE. .-

To,
Asmat Ullah s/o Raqim Khan, Candidate.0 1. Mr.

*“ "'“j:* “'““ssrs ■Commission, regarding TAMPbWNU
.f. 06/07/2011 to 12/08/2011.

submit replies

accused through

separate office
Palditunkhwa Public Service ^ ^

w.e

to the questions

The three accused are, ■

sssr-sistss-”'
3. Mr. Taj Waii, Driver, Khyber Pakhtunldwa PSC

Bano ,̂
Semoj PsVcnologist f

it Service Commission •.KPPu—. •. h
(ChaiiT'erson Inquiry Committee)

ADated: ^ fx--.
(1-

■ ' \.0 ■'

L/
. \n

■cT" J 9'>
X o

(Ki?0 c
(J \

/ ■»VN
Vw-

'V-b .
■ \

\J. /

r A.O
..-r^

M/d27//zf
M/ -75// ,//’>«'«



■ ./* ■

t \\t^&fJo. i'

Mr. /IsTTlat-^ .07
ft

UjM^ ’ ^ GtWI

f\-iyr\SKj.
A/?) (Y)aAnfy2^I

l
\

\

■yfY 'fcr<c'X
o

9£<o

/c'Py i
'-y7./L\,J <^'2>!_i;?'VO (2-e9^L^-

/
i

y 'S R./Yj

9'Y)
! }j
y-'

oYnX^/ ' y^Y
y-T^Tfl^y nrrui.tY^ 0 -P-^

^ 'P/-<£tPy^ri-'t-^^Y ■

/\ Ot iZA/^
f

/

Y7y.-L/Caa^ /'\ Yv*

/i^ .cs^c.--'P Y '-y'yiY-^oY.

nnuY-
p-ll Ci4_AAp_

o <-y''Y /'

Pc^CY
K

.4
YP>0..£PP-PYY(PBPYi Z)y

Y.
y i^C'

eC^y'M.

/C'V^ coyz^Zyy-

/P /y tY>

Y'
y^-vtyl //^/y^(.

/ P'iYy^,
7 rytin.^

p/
yrjOiZ- ^ ^ y2ryyj

! Y'P-^'YtYjP-j
L Yu\P

/

a^vY-Y
-r-7

/A/07/ /t



!'
I-

: Jlr^
v_/

‘l^

i/' -2;^

• It

S'
..-i.«-•

,1:
£'.
f
h:-
l£
F

^U?2LL?U^^T
♦ ♦♦ ♦«

i’‘^

LJil^ii\J'^\J[ji\i'>phjs j.'>\j\y" 

6y^J>'
i?4

/^j sfy^Lc
/y •
7 J . ^

>

/') •
C

y y'y /y /
c/

7 o
/.y>)

\_V^y O
r/

L- y
y'I



C^
")

\'VO
■ ,3

:i:iM 4W
fWmpfl‘iri -L-lf-'M

/'i

1: I
f .;

/
]r\.

rm \

\,\
\

N.

N.
?/•-

'■*,.

m
K-

//
/

ii'

i'''
p.

y cc;= y 9'^-^ cy[• lJ1

.y
)
'j^-^ cy1 /yy7 >•’ ..'j /w'

^ .y ,A-.-

./

f

y
y./

•rP



I
I
i

V >

^T-.Jlr'‘^•
~ i::

r~~,
.v' ^--'

/
V_-''

■m
)

It.,'

fc t- ---m 1^-
*t " ”?r r

,/K/-
iI . / I

Ii

J?j// / ,9Vr —/•I //I' V.y

('

P^'
e^V)

m
i

hi1
;;

.,'5' ^ c//* y _ j2>i' •/'/ / {
- il^ C y

>2^^1 /c/ >

•o
I

\





/
7"^ A0 ll.

^ i i \y ip\m: •p
*3

fv/ ’ ‘ ' ^m •

V::>' 'M

y •
UficA0 ■yo■

CsA’^'^
/^ (1

. ■

r-
■

/ /;■

j i
) y'’ >’/.■■

.*!

c^-

y y
■

w;>7

c/ a/ /
d

r^ /' c/ c/y^. ^ y ^,y

r-^c <■

5/ ■^'^ -.r^
. j?

vj
/

y.y
6/^O'y~>

\

■ ■•.■yy i «•

isasfe.:
i

,4M 

M
m

' - y —/ / • /



‘ J • /
t i

\

STATEMENT
"' 8

i
2013 fiTrJnor fr°” KP Public Service Commission in May
m.y “e:r“

Mr.Zubair SHah
*v

Former Member-V

Kppse

^ 1' ^7- i5jC|
Dated:

«

■)

t! :

&
I
%t:
% j.ir'



/It?" ^ ■

V-
W

V'
N‘

9Ii):i

<L,^. ^

/
/ / ' rl^oi^X- /

/ C

X

-j\

IjJ^ X

r'

c/r'
;

»tUin-
i

©5
i« ot»Kia«3K»*^

lis

I__u.



r

\• iJ y- ■7./i

i «

a-

ij yj^oy

/
..I

■ r i

(■i

/

/“ /

/

t

I

• i'

t. ,. • ^T iL B i/y *c'^ ^

\

y ^ c^’v ^

a
. i &

pX r JKJ<y-uv ^ r^
/

1; /
■ j c/:

j

/ t
/ ■ O 1

'i y '■(J C-^ .Z'r S'r*
I

O
// > ;

Qj y '<y
n-----

Iwli'iia i|i>»>^mrM .

- :*



T '

" vJ■

r-

a



\. ■

-J

/\ J/

/ %k-
/• 1NOTTTRY NOTICE

To.
. Mr. Muhammad Iqbal, Superintendent, Recruitment Wing, KP PSC.

the inquiry against the following three accused through 

separate office orders dated 14/06/2019 from honourable Secreta^ Kiyber 

Pakhtunkhwa Public Service Commission, regarding TAMPEIUNG ■ OP 
RESULTS for MALE LECTURER BOTANY w.e.f 06/07/2011 to 12/08/2011.. 
You are hereby directed to answer the questions in the questionnaire^ attached 

with this notice and submit it to the inquiry committee till Monday 8 of July,

2019.

1
With reference to

The three accused are.
1 Mr Muslim Kha.'i, Residence Orderly, Khyber. Pakhtunkhwa PSC.
2. Mr. Zahoor Ahmad, Naib Qasid, Khyber Pakhtunlchwa PSC. ^ 

Mr. Taj Wall, Driver, Khyber Pakhtunkhwa PSC,
y

3.

Xp^lMi^KAsad' Bano 
!^ic^sychologisK^

- KPTublic SerA^Commission 
(Chairperson hiquiry Committee)

gt##: Dated:

4^

.3 /

^ l•-.»...... _
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To, .
1. Mr. In.m. Chow^™'*®”)' a„ee .co»ed ttaod#
W.,h r..e,»ee to .he ''-“"‘“VSeSn^'S

^ 'T«S7/2o"S20U-

t

;
i

kr
^ ''

■ The three accused are, ^ KhyberPakhtunkhwaPSC.
Muslim Khyber Pakhtunkhwa PSC.

’ ^KhyfeerPakhtunk^aPSC

I- VI?. 1. Mr.
2. Mr. Zahoor Ahma
3. Mr; Taj Wall, Driver

■1

sadBano/Dr:oenV'Psychologist _
Public Service Commission 

(Sairperson Inquiry Committee)

: 9M.9M iV

Dated:
u

X

M ■ X. a'n
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KinTBER PAKfiTUKICtfA
SERVICE TRIBUNAL, PESHAWAR

/ST .

0 AH communicjUions should he 
addressed to the Registrar KPK Sers'ice 
Tribunal and not any official by name.

'<[•

No.
i Ph:-091-9212281 

Fax:-09]-9213262ODated: /2021

To

The Secretary Public Service Commission, 
Government of Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, 
Peshawar.

:

Subject: JUDGMENT IN APPEAL NO. 1374/2019. MR. ZAHOOR KHAN & 2 OTHERS.

I am directed to forward herewith a certified copy of Judgement dated 
, 02.09.2021 passed by this Tribunal on the above subject for strict compliance. J

End: As above

----- -
REGISTRAR

KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA
SERVICE TRIBUNAL

PESHAWAR

i
J

1

/ •
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To

THE SECRETARY,
Khyber Pakhtunkhwa,
Public Service Commission, Peshavyar.

rHARfig SHEET ISSUED BY YOUR GOOD SELF ON PATJD
REPLY TOSubject;
14-06-2019

Sir,

Reference to your charge sheet No. 1189^ dated 14-06-2019, it is 

served the Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Public Service,

satisfaction
stated that, 1 had

Naib Qasid quite efficiently and up to the entire 

including your good self. During service certain baseless

me and in result I was dismissed from

Commission as

of my superiors

allegations have been leveled against
service vide order dated 01.03.2012. Feeling aggrieved I knocked the door 

of august Service Tribunal and the august
dated 13.05.2019 has re-instated me into service with the direction to

service Tribunal vide judgment

conduct Denovo inquiry.

It is pertinent to mention that during the pendency of my service 

from the charges.ThaTryojjr goodappeal the trial Court has acquitted
of knowing the fact that i had been acquitted by the'trial Court

me

. self inspite
conducted Denovo proceedings by issuing charge sheet andme

hasr"
statement of allegations in which it is alleged that:

a- You in connivance with other co-accused, committed the crime of 

tampering the result, descriptive sheets and attendance sheets of 

interviews held w.ef 06/07/2011 to 12/08/2011 for the post of Male

Lecturer Botany (BPS-17) in Higher Education Department for illegal

selection of candidates against the posts.

hoodwinked the candidates for bribe in 

selection/oppointment against the posts of Male Lecturer Botany.

c- You ore belie\/ed to be corrupt
publically tarnished the image of Public Service Commission.

e- Misconduct

return, of illegal
b- You

I

d- You



I

i- * • \

Respected Sir,
It most humbly stated that 1 am serving as Naib Qasid and my duties 

only restricted to serving tea & water etc to the guests/visitors intending to 

meet the chairman while the results/descriptive were not under my control 

as well as I have no concern with the same. That the Anti Corruption Court

Honorable acquitted me vide judgment dated 14.2.201? on the basis that

have not been proved as well as thethe allegations leveled against 

Honorable Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Service Tribunal, Peshawar re-instated me

me

into service. That in light of Fundamental Rule-54 I am entitle for re­

instatement into service because there is the consistent view of the apex 

court that " where there is no conviction there would be no Departmental
m

punishment.
In view of the above, it is therefore, most humbly requested that the

illegalities are not on the part of the undersigned because the undersigned 

concerned with the above mentioned activities, the under signed 

kindly be exonerated from the allegations mentioned in the charge 

sheet and statement of allegations.

has no

may

In view of the above, it is therefore, most kindly requested that the 

illegalities are not on the part of the undersigned because the undersigned 

concerned with, the above mentioned activities, the under signed 

kindly be exonerated from the allegations mentioned in the charge 

sheet and statement of allegations.

has no

may

Dated: 24-06-2019 ;■

Yours Obediently,
/

ZAHOOR KHAN
Naib Qasid,

Khyber Pakhtunkhwa 

Public Service Commission, 
Peshawar
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V tnotttry noticef ^ .

To, .
Asmat Ullah s/o Raqim Khan, Candidate.

W>,h .0 r£
separate office orders date mission reeardlng TAMPERING OF

SS,SuKERBOTAOT

1.' Mr.

The three accused are,
1 M,: Muslim Khao, Residence 0'"^; “j';!'/*"”
2 Mr, Zahoo, Ahmad, Naib Qasid, ia,ber Pal^uNthw. PSC.
3, Mr. Taj Wali, Driver, Khyber Pakhtunldr^SC

Q
^sad BanoD:

SenVrTs^ologist
vi Service CommissionKPPu_- . .

(Chaii-person Inquiry Committee)

ix/oTT^^'i 1.c' • ^Ci»\
Dated:I fj
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BEFORE THE KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA SERVICE
TRIBUNAL. PESHAWAR

72021CM. NO.
IN

Service Appeal No. 1374/2019
0*A

d AZ v/sZAHOOR KHAN CHAIRMAN PSC & OTHERSCl^

«yx>
APPLICATION FOR EARLY HEARING OF THE ABOVE TITLED

SERVICE APPEAL

Respectfully Sheweth:,

That, the aboye title service appeal is pending adjudication before 

this Honourable Court, which is fixed for hearing on 14-09-2021.

That, applicant/appellant has challenged the impugned order dated 

23-08-2019 in which applicant has been dismissed from their post.

That, the appeal of the appllcant/appellant has been fixed for final 
arguments and para wise comments of the respondents had also 
been submitted.

1.

2.

3.

4. That, valueable rights of the applicant/appellant are involved in the 
instant appeal therefore, needs to fix at an earlier.

5. That the interest of justice demands that such like matter be heard 
as early as possible to meet the ends of justice and also to meet the 
principles of access to justice.

It is therefore, most humbly prayed that on acceptance of this 

application the above titled appeal may kindly be fixed, for an early 

convenient date.

APPLICANT/APPELLANT

Through:
«■

NOOR MUHAMMAD KHATTAK,
AdvocateVligh Court, 

Peshawar


